IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF GEORGIA

ATHENS DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, : CRIMINAL NO. 3:17-CR-_2=4 - C AT
v. . VIOLATION(S):
CHAUNCEY BRANTLEY : 21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1)
a/k/a “MURDER?, : 21 U.S.C. § 841(b)(1)(B)(viii)
Defendant : 21 U.S.C. § 841(b)(1)(C)
: IS U.S.C.§2
18 U.S.C. § 924(c)
21 U.S.C. § 853

18 U.S.C. § 924(d)(1)
28 U.S.C. § 2461(c)

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:

COUNT ONE
(DISTRIBUTION OF METHAMPHETAMINE)

That on or about August 29, 2016, in the Athens Division of the Middle District of Georgia,
and eise;vhere within the jurisdiction of the Court,
CHAUNCEY BRANTLEY, a/k/a “MURDER?”,
defendant herein, aided and abetted by others, both known and unknown to the Grand Jury, did
unlawfully, knowingly, and intentionally distribute a Schedule 1I controlled substance, to-wit:
methamphetamine also known as “ICE” in excess of 5 grams, all in violation of Title 21, United
States Code, Sections 841(a)(1), 841(b)(1)(B)(viii), and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.

COUNT TWO
(DISTRIBUTION OF METHAMPHETAMINE)

That on or about August 31, 201 6, in the Athens Division of the Middle District of Georgia,

and elsewhere within the jurisdiction of the Court,

CHAUNCEY BRANTLEY, a/k/a “MURDER?”,



defendant herein, aided and abetted by each other and by others, both known and unknown to the
Grand Jury, did unlawfully, knowingly, and intentionally distribute a Schedule H controlled
substance, to-wit: methamphetamine, also known as “ICE” in violation of Title 21, United States
Code, Sections 841(a)(1), 841 (b)(1)XC), and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2,

COUNT THREE

(POSSESSION OF A FIREARM IN FURTHERANCE OF A DRUG TRAFFICKING
CRIME)

That on or about August 31, 2016, in the Athens Division of the Middle District of Georgia,

and elsewhere within the jurisdiction of the Court,
CHAUNCEY BRANTLEY, a/k/a “MURDER”,

defendant herein, aided and abetted by others, both known and unknown to the Grand Jury, did
unlawfully, knowingly, and intentionally possess a firearm to-wit: one Glock, model 17, .9 mm
pistol serial # UZZ112, during and in relation to and in furtherance of a drug trafficking offense
which is prosecutable in a court of the United States, to-wit: distribution of a controlled substance
incorporated by reference in Count Two of this indictment, in violation of Title 18, United States
Code, Sections 924(a)(1), 924(c), and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.

COUNT FOUR
(DISTRIBUTION OF METHAMPHETAMINE)

That on or about September 6, 2016, in the Athens Division of the Middle District of
Georgia, and elsewhere within the jurisdiction of the Court,
CHAUNCEY BRANTLEY, a/k/a “MURDER?,
defendant herein, aided and abetted by others, both known and unknown to the Grand Jury, did
unlawfully, knowingly, and intentionally possess with intent to distribute Schedule II controlled
substanbes, to-wit: Methamphetamine in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections

841(a)(1), 841 (b)(1)(C), and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.



COUNT FIVE
(POSSESSION OF A FIREARM IN FURTHERANCE OF A DRUG TRAFFICKING
CRIME)

That on or about September 6, 2016, in the Athens Division of the Middle District of

Georgia, and elsewhere within the jurisdiction of the Court,
CHAUNCEY BRANTLEY, a/k/a “MURDER?”,
defendant herein, aided and abetted by others, both known and unknown to the Grand Jury, did
knowingly, and unlawfully possess a firearm, to-wit: one Hi-Point Model JCP 40, .40 caliber
pistol, serial # X7200377, one Wiselite Arms, Model S/A Sterling Sporter, serial # WLA29L
during and in relation to and in furtherance of a drug trafficking offense which is prosecutable in
a court of the United States, to-wit: distribute a controlled substance incorporated by reference in
Count Four of this Indictment; in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 924(a)(1),
924(c), and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.
FORFEITURE NOTICE

21 U.S.C. § 853,18 U.S.C, § 924(d)(1), and
28 U.S.C. § 2461(c) — Criminal Forfeiture

I. The allegations contained in Counts One through Five of this Indictment are hereby
re-alleged and incorporated by reference into this Notice for the purpose of alleging forfeiture to
the United States of America, pursuant to the provisions of Title 21, United States Code, Section
853, and/or Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(d)(1), in conjunction with Title 28, United
States Code, Section 2461(c).

2. Upon conviction of the offense(s) in violation of Title 21, United States Code,
Sections 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(B)(viii) set forth in Count One; Title 21, United States Code,
Sections 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C) set forth in Counts Two and Four; and/or Title 18, United States

Code, Sections 924(a)(1) and (c) set forth in Counts Three and Five of this Indictment, the



defendant,
CHAUNCEY BRANTLEY,

shall forfeit to the United States of America pursuant to Title 21, United States Code, Section 853,
any property constituting, or derived from, any proceeds obtained, directly and indirectly, as a
result of such offense(s), and any property, real or personal, used, or intended to be used in any
manner or part o commit, or to facilitate the commission of, the offense(s); and/or any firearms
and ammunition involved in the commission of the offense(s), pursuant to Title 18, United States
Code, Section 924(d)(1), in conjunction with Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(¢c).

3. If any of the property subject to forfeiture, as a result of any act or omission of the
defendant:

(a) cannot be located upon exercise of due diligence;

£} has been transferred, sold to or deposited with, a third person;

(c) has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the court;

(d)  has been substantially diminished in value; or

(e) has been commingled with other property which cannot be subdivided

without difficulty,

the United States of America shall be entitled to forfeiture of substitute property pursuant to Title
21, United States Code, Section 8353(p), as incorporated by Title 28, United States Code, Section
2461(c), through Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(d}(1).

All pursuant to Title 21, United States Code, Section 853, Title 18, United States Code,

Sectior 924(d)(1), and Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c).



A TRUE BILL.

s/ Foreperson of the Grand Jury

FOREPERSON OF THE GRAND JURY

PRESENTED BY:

G.F. PETERMAN, III

UNITED STATES ATTORN

T MARA A. JA
ASSISTANT ED TATES ATTORNEY

is_ |/ 0 day of August, AD 2017,

Filed in open cpu

Deputy Clerk \ U' N~



